Bcem HammMm Ipy3baMm-

JloOpoe yTpo,
J1oOpKIii ICHb,
J1oOpEIit Beuep!

HNmMeTe MHOTO py3€M, B pa3HbIX FOPOAAX U CTPaHaX MUpPA -

3aMevareIbHo!

OrpomHoe criacu0o noconbcTBY bonuBapuanckoit Pecryonuku
Benecynana B Hamen crpaHe 3a TaKOM IIaHC.

[IpocMmoTpeB Ball BUACOPOIUK, IPOYUTAB O BallleM rOCYAapCTBE, Cpasy
3aX0TeN0Ch pacckas3arb B HaiieM Jluiee o HeOOoIbIIOM, HO OYEHb
KpacuBoM rocyaapcTtse B HOxxHol AMepuke, OACIUTLCS CBOUMHU
BrieuaTiieHnsiMu. Most meuTa 1oosiBath B BeHecyaine, B «MajeHbKoi
Benenun»!

HYMaeM H BaM TOKC HUHTCPCCHO ITO3HAKOMUTBLCA C TEM 3aMCHATCIIbHBIM

rOpPOZIOM, IJI€ MbI JKHBEM —
S yaenuk «JInnesaNe66», 9-connanbHO-3KOHOMUYECKOTO KJIacCa-
buenko Bukrop u yuntensHuna Hamlero auues-CepreeBa Mapuna
AHaTONBEBHA, ITPEIOKUBIIAS YYACTHE B JAHHOM IIPOEKTE.




OMOs1ema Harero Jlures.

Bce, kto yuutcs, u padoraet B Jluiiee 3To HE TOJIBKO YUCHUKHU U
YUUTENS, HO U APY3bsl APYT Ipyry!

N Vi aerad - -
JupexTop Hauero Jiuues: ¥ nepBbIil HALI APYT-
Heb6ecnas Haranbs HukonaeBHa.



bynuu JInues.




OO01meuIencKM roJIocoBaHreM MeHs BeiOpanu [Ipe3unentom
JAETCKOTO BHYTPHUIIKOJIBHOTO 00benuHeHusl. OTBETCTBEHHOCTH
nonpuOaBuioCck. [IoMHMO HIKOJIBI M3yYar0 HHOCTPAHHBIE S3BbIKH-
AHIJIMMCKHAM SI3bIK M1 HEMELKUM, YYACTBYIO B BOJIOHTEPCKOM JIBUKEHHH,
I7I€ OTHUM W3 HAITPABIICHUM SIBIIETCSA «KYJIBTYPHOE BOJIOHTEPCTBOY.

N 310 3amedaresnbHoO, 4TO MOE 3HAKOMCTBO C Balllel CTPAHOU U YYaCTHE
B IIPOEKTE JaJI0 BO3MOXHOCTh ITO3HAKOMUTHCS M yJAIIMMCS HAIIETO
JIuuest ¢ Bamei crpanoit! Y3nars o BeHecyaie, 00paTuTh CBOE
BHUMAHUE K Ballley cTpaHe. AKTUBHUCTHI JIulies mogaepxanu 3Ty HACKO.

[TomuMo yueObI ¥ OOIIECTBEHHOM ACATEIHPHOCTH, YIIIYOJIEHHO U3yYalo
WHOCTPAHHBIC S3BIKH, TOITOMY BallleMy BHUMAHUIO TPEJIararo
HEOOJIBIION FKCKYPC MO HallemMy Jro0uMomy ropoay OMcKy Ha
AHTIINHACKOM SI3BIKE, BEllb 3HAKOMCTBO JIPYy3€il B TOOPHIX, NCKPEHHUX
JIIOZIeN BCer/ia HAUMHAETCSI C BOIIPOCa-

« A e BuI XXUBET? »




Omsk city, Russia
The capital city of Omsk oblast.

Omsk overview

Omsk is one of the largest cities in Russia, the capital of the Omsk region. It is a large transport
hub located in Siberia, about 2,700 km east from Moscow.

The population of Omsk is about 1,174,000 (2015), the area - 573 sqg. km.

The phone code - +7 3812, the postal codes - 644000-644246.
Local time in Omsk city is April 29, 2:53 pm (+6 UTC).

Omsk city flag Omsk city coat of arms

Omsk city map, Russia
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Omsk history

In 1716, a small wooden fort was constructed on the place of the present Omsk. Its only
purpose was to protect the eastern borders of the Russian Empire along the Irtysh and the
Ishim rivers. At the end of the 18th century, a brick fortress was built on the right bank of the Om
River.

Later, during the 19th century, the importance of Omsk as a military frontier diminished and the
growth of the town was not significant. In the middle of the 19th century, the famous Russian
writer F.M. Dostoevsky was exiled to Omsk.

In 1890, with the construction of the Trans-Siberian Railway, the town began to grow quickly
and received the official status of the capital of Western Siberia and Steppe (present
Kazakhstan). In 1910, the Siberian Exposition of Agriculture and Industry was held in Omsk.
After the exposition, Omsk received a nickname “Siberian Chicago”.

Omsk features

Omsk is the second largest city in Siberia and the eighth in Russia. It is a large industrial center:
light, food, printing, chemical, petrochemical and aerospace industries.

The climate is continental with frosty winters and hot summers. The average temperature in
January is minus 16.3 degrees Celsius, in July - plus 19.6 degrees Celsius.

The city is located in the southern part of the West Siberian Plain, in the center of the southern
part of the Omsk region, on the banks of the Irtysh River at the confluence with the Om River.
The rivers connect the city with a number of coal and other mineral mining cities and towns of
Kazakhstan and with oil, natural gas and lumber rich regions of Siberia.

Omsk airport “Tsentralny”, located 5 km southwest of the city center, offers flights to Moscow,
St. Petersburg, Yekaterinburg, Surgut, Omsk, Astana (Kazakhstan). It is an important gateway
to the Russian regions located in Siberia and the Far East.

The majority of people living in Omsk are Russians (about 89%), that’s why Orthodox
Christianity is the most widespread religion in the city. Also it should be mentioned that about
5% of population are Kazakhs and Tatars, so Islam is the second most popular religion.

Omsk City Day, celebrated on the first Sunday of August, is one of the most widely celebrated
holidays.

Omsk places of interest

Omsk is a major historical and cultural center of Siberia. There are monuments of world
importance: Assumption Cathedral and Omsk fortress. Also there are a lot of other places of
interest including a number of churches, historic sites, various monuments, etc.

Among the other major cities of Russia, Omsk stands out for its diverse architecture. The
historic center of Omsk has a lot of faces and different architectural ensembles. About 130



monuments of architecture, almost half of all the monuments of Omsk, can be found in the
central part. Today, this part of the city is being restored acquiring its historic appearance.

Mown n MapuHbl AHaTOJIbEBHbI

nobumble mecTa B ropoge!

St. Assumption Cathedral, the first stone in the foundation of which was laid in 1891 by
the future Emperor Nicholas I, is considered a masterpiece of church architecture not
only in Siberia, but throughout Russia. The architect Ernest Virrich, who led the
construction, took the exterior of the Basil Blessed Temple as a model when creating the
project.

The analogue erected in Omsk was in no way inferior to the original in beauty. However,
in 1935 the cathedral was blown up by the Bolsheviks, who planned to build on its
foundation a building for the management of the NKVD. Plans were not to come true and
the church stood in ruins until 2007, when work began to restore it. The newly
reconstructed cathedral, whose main shrine is the relics of the new martyr Sylvester, was
consecrated in 2009.

CeATOo-YcneHckui kadenparnbHbii CO60p, NepBbli KaMEeHb B OCHOBaHME KOTOPOro, 6bin 3anoxeH B 1891 r. 6yaywmm
nmnepaTtopom Hukonaew Il, cuntaeTca wenespomM LEPKOBHOMO 3044ecTBa He Tonbko Cubumpu, HO 1 Bcen Poccum.
PykoBoauBLIMA CTPOUTENBCTBOM apXMTEKTOP DPHECT Buppux, npyn cospgaHum npoekTa B3An 3a obpaseL 3KCTepbep xpama
Bacunua bnaxxeHHoro .Bo3BeneHHbIn B OMCKe aHanor H1 B 4eM He ycTynan opuriHany B kpacoTe. OgHako, B 1935 r. co6op 6bin
B30pBaH 60MblUeBNKaMM, MAHMPOBABLUMMN MOCTPOUTb Ha ero PyHaameHTe 3aaHune anAa ynpasnednAa HKBA. MNnaHam He
CY>XAEHO 6b110 CObITLCA N LIePKOBb CTOANA B PyMHax BNIOTb A0 2007 r., Korga Ha4anucb paboTbl MO ee BOCCTaHOBNEHMI0. BHOBb
PEKOHCTPYMPOBAHHbIN CO60P, rMaBHON CBATbIHEN KOTOPOro ABMAIOTCA MOLLUM HOBOM y4eHmka CunbsecTpa, 6bin oceALleH B 2009

r.



This architectural gem of the city almost lost in the 50-70s of the last century, when the
authorities repeatedly raised the issue of demolition of the building, but the citizens
managed to defend it. The red brick tower, decorated with white stone, was built in 1912
to replace the finally dilapidated wooden predecessor. From the observation deck of the
tower, equipped at an altitude of 26 m, perfectly overlooked almost the entire city, and
from the depot, at the base of the building, at any moment was ready to go to the fire
equestrian course.

OTOM apXMTEKTYPHOM XXEMYY>XMHbI ropog easa He nuwunca B 50-70-x rogax npoLwsioro Beka, korga BfacTu HEO4HOKPaTHO
NoAHUManNM BONpOC O CHOCE COOPY>XXEHWA, 0AHaKO ropo>kaHam yaanocb ero oTCToATb. balHA 13 KpacHoro Kmpnuya,
AekopuposaHHaa 6enbiM KamHeM, 6bina noctpoeHa B 1912 r. B3aMeH OKoHYaTeNnbHO 06BeTLIaBLLEN AepeBAHHON
npepwecTeBeHHMLbl. CTPOeHMe NonyyYnnoch yaANBUTENbHO aXXYPHbIM, CTas NOAMHHBIM yYKkpaweHnem Omcka. Co cMoTpoBom
nnowaakm 6awHn, 06opynoBaHHONM Ha BbICOTE 26 M, MpekpacHo 0603peBancA NpakTUYeCckn BECb ropod, a U3 Aeno, B OCHOBaHWUM

COOPY>XXEHUA, B NMIOOYI0O MUHYTY Obl1 FOTOB BbleXaTb Ha NOXXap KOHHbIN XOg4,
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The first fortifications at the mouth of the Om River were erected in 1717 on the orders of
I.D. Buchholz, but the old fortress lasted relatively short. As early as 1768, work began on
the creation of a larger and well-fortified citadel. It had the shape of a pentagon, occupied
an area of about 30 hectares. The first stone building on the territory of the fortress was
laid in 1769. Walls, gates, and then barracks and various garrison buildings were built of
brick.

MepBble hopTUDMKALMOHHBIE COOPY>XXEHUA B YCTbe pekn OMb 6binn Bo3BedeHbl B 1717 r. no npukasy W.[. byxronbua ogHako
cTapan KpenocTb NPOCyLlecTBOBasia OTHOCUTENbHO Hegonro. Yxxe B 1768 r. Hayanucb paboTbl NO co3paHuio 6onee macTabHom
1 XOPOLLO yKpenneHHon uutagenn. OHa nvena opMy NATUYrofibHMKA, 3aHumana nnowaab okosno 30 ra. [lepBble KaMeHHbIM
30aHMeM Ha TeppuUTOpPUN KPenocTu cTan 3anoXeHHbin B 1769 r. BockpeceHckuii cobop. CTeHbl, BOPOTa, a NOTOM Ka3apMbl U

pasnnyHble rapHN30HHbIE I'IOCTpOI?IKI/I BO3BOAUTNCH N3 KMpnun4ya.



This monument enjoys the special love of the citizens, and tourists just love to be
photographed against its background. The beauty in a lace dress with a neckline and
crinoline, squaton on a fishnet bench to read the novel, there was a real prototype.

The sad and romantic story of the wife of the Governor-General of Siberia, Lyubov
Gasford, who lived in Omsk in the 19th century and died early due to illness, inspired
architect I. Vakhitov and sculptor S. Noryshev to create this stainless steel masterpiece.
For the Omichi Lubeash, in memory of which the city avenue and park are named, is a
symbol of femininity and beauty.

OTOT NamMATHUK NONb3yeTCA 0CO60M NBOBbLIO FOPOXKaH, a TYPUCTbl MPOCTO 060XKaT hoTorpadmpoBaTheA Ha ero oHe. Y
KpacaBuubl B Kpy>XeBHOM Nfiatbe C AeKOJ/IbTe N KPUHOTMHOM, npmceBmeﬁ Ha a>XypHYO CKaMbio 4yTOobbl NOYMTATL PpOMaH,
cyliecTBoBan peanbHblil NpoToTyn .MlevanbHaA 1 poMaHTUYHaA NCTOPUA cynpyru reHepan-rybepHatopa Cubupn Jlio6osum
Facoopa, xumsBwen B Omcke B XIX B. 1 paHO ymepLuen BcrnencTame 6onesHu, BOOXHOBUNA apxutekTopa M. Baxmutosa n
ckynbnTopa C. HopblweBa Ha co3gaHue 3Toro weaespa U3 Hepxkasetowen ctann. [Ana ommyen Jliobawa, B naMATb O KOTOPON

Ha3BaHbI FOpO,D,CKOI?I NpPOCNeKT 1 Nnapk, ABAAETCA CUMBOJIOM XXEHCTBEHHOCTU N KPacOoThbl.
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One of the main attractions of Omsk is considered a magnificent stone mansion, erected
in 1902 for the family of the successful merchant A. Batyushkin. The architecture of the
building is incredibly eclectic and belies the laws of symmetry.

Its three facades are made in different styles: one of them is patriarchal, the other is
dusty and pompous, the third is classically strict. In the exterior there are semi-columns,
large arched Venetian Luxurious plaster, incredibly beautiful carved carnice. Very
interesting is the history of the mansion. During the Civil War, Admiral A.V. Kolcak 's
residence, then a tuberculosis sanatorium, and after the structure of the mapping
factory, was housed here. After a large-scale reconstruction in 1987, the mansion
became the Palace of Marriage.

OpHOM U3 rnaBHbIX gocTonpuMeyartenbHocTen OMCKa CHMTaeTCA BENIMKONENMHbIA KAMEHHbIN OCOBHAK, BO3BeAEHHbI B 1902 r.
ANnA cemencTaa npeycnesatowiero Kynua A. baTtiowknHa. ApxMTeKTypa 34aHnA HEBEPOATHO IKNEKTUYHA 1 ONpoBepraeT 3akOoHbI
cummeTpun. Tpu ero dhacana BbIMOSHEHbI B Pa3NYHbIX CTUAX: OAVH U3 HUX NaTpuapxaneH, Apyrov nbilleH 1 NoMMne3eH, TpeTui
Knaccu4eckm cTpor. B akcTepbepe NnpMcyTCTBYIO NOMYKOMNOHHbBI, 60MbLUME apOYHble BEHELIMAHCKME OKHA, POCKOLIHAA NIeNHUHA,
HEBEPOATHO KpacuBble pe3Hble KapHU3bl. BecbMa nHTepecHa nctopma ocobHAka. B roabl paXkaaHcKom BOMHbI 30eCb
pasmeLuanacb pesnaeHuna agvmpana A.B. Konyaka, 3atem Ty6epKynesHbii caHaTopuia, a mocne CTPYKTYpbl KapTorpaduyeckon

¢abpukn. Nocne macwTabHOM PEKOHCTPYKLUMK, NpoBeaeHHOM B 1987 r., ocobHAK cTan [BopLom 6pakocoveTaHus.



The building, which now houses the Cadet Corps, was originally intended to be given to
the needs of the military office. Construction of a magnificent spacious mansion in the
style of architectural classicism was completed in 1826, but military officials did not have
time to enter it. At that time, the Military Cossack School began to experience an acute
need for premises, which was handed over to the mansion, which later increased
significantly in size due to the addition of several buildings. The architectural highlight of
the structure is considered to be two symmetrically arranged antique portics with six
columns, one of which is located on the side of the front facade, and the other one opens
into the inner yard. There 's no such thing anywhere else to see.

3paHve, B KOTOPOM HblHE pa3mMellaeTcA KageTckuin Koprnyc, n3HadvanbHo npeanonaranocb otaaTh NOA, HY>KAbl BOMCKOBOM
KaHuenAapun. CTpouTenbCTBO BENMKONENHOrO NPOCTOPHOr0 OCOOHAKA B CTUME apXUTEKTYPHOro Knaccmumnama 6bino 3aBepLueHo B
1826 r, HO BOEHHbIE YNHOBHUKMW HE yCnenu B Hero BbexaTb. B To BpemA oCTpyto Hy>XAay B MOMELLEHMAX HAYano NCnbITbiBaTb
BolickoBoe Kasaybe y4unuile, KOTOpoMy 1 nepeaanm oCobHAK, BNOCNEACTBUN 3HAYNTENBHO YBENNYMBLLUMINCA B pasMepax 3a
CYeT NPUCTPOIMKN HECKOSbKNX KOPMYCOB APXUTEKTYPHON N3IOMUHKOM CTPOEHMA CHMTAIOTCA ABa CUMMETPUYHO PaCroNOXKEHHbIX
aHTWYHbIX NOPTUKA C LIECTbIO KOTOHHAMK, OAVH U3 KOTOPbIX pacnonaraeTcA co CTOPOHbI MapaaHoro acana, a BTOpOoW BbIXOAUT

BO BHYTPeHHWU aBop. NogobHoro nabicka He yBMAETb 60/blue HUrge.
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The building, whose images were repeatedly printed on commemorative postcards, is
considered one of the business cards of Omsk. The five-storey mansion was built on the
design of architect O.E. Liebgott in 1951, and the bulk of the construction works were
carried out by German prisoners of war. In the corner part of the building there is an
additional floor with a rotunda topped with a high spire, reaching a height of 47 m from
the ground level, and its facade is decorated with a trending plaster and rectangular
semi-columns. For all its mass, the house looks very elegant. Against its background
you can take great photos.

3aaHue, n306parkeHnA KOTOPOro HEOQHOKPATHO NevyaTanuch Ha NaMATHBIX OTKPbITKAX, CYHNTAETCA OLHOWM N3 BU3UTHbBIX KapTOYeK
Owmcka. MNATnaTaxxHbIN 0COB6HAK 6bln BO3BeAeH no npoekTy apxutekTopa O.E. JInbrotta B 1951 r., npuyem OCHOBHYIO Maccy
CTPOUTENbHbIX PabOT BbINOHUAN HEMELIKUE BOEHHOMMEHHbIE. B yrnoBor 4acTy 3gaHnA HaACTPOEH AOMNOHUTENbHBIN 3TaxX C
POTOHAOWN, yBEHYAHHOM BbICOKMM LUNUAEM, LOCTUIAIOWMM BbICOTbI 47 M. OT YPOBHA 3eMu, a ero cacas ykpawaroT
TPaaMUMOHHAA NenHMHA 1 NPAMOYrOfibHbIE NOMYKONOHHBI. [py BCel cBOer MacCUBHOCTU AOM BbIrAANT BeCbMa 3/1eraHTHo. Ha

€ero (hoHe MOXHO CAenaTb BeNKonenHbie oTo.



The bronze sculpture of the great commander of the XX century was installed in Omsk on
the eve of the celebration of the 40th anniversary of the Victory, on May 8, 1995. The
pedestal with the statue is stirred on an artificially filled 11.5-meter hill. The statue of the
marshal himself in the front cage with all awards and a cloak tent behind his shoulders
has a height of about 5 m. The head of Zhukov is uncoated. He holds a forage in his
hand, paying tribute to the memory of tens of thousands of Omichs who did not return
from the fields of the Great Patriotic War. The solemn opening of the monument was
attended by the glorified actor Mikhail Ulianov, who many times played the role of the
glorified military commander in films.

BpoH30BOE CKyNbMTYpHOE M3BaAHME BENMKOro noskosodua XX cronetna yctaHosunm B OMcke HakaHyHe npasgHosaHua 40-
netua MNMob6edpl, 8 maa 1995 r. [ocTaMeHT Co cTaTyer pa3MelleH Ha NCKYCCTBEHHO oTcbinaHHoM 11,5-meTpoBom xonme. Cama
cTaTyA mapluiana B napagHoM KUTene co BCeMu Harpagamu 1 nnaw-nanaTtkon 3a nnevyamm nMmeeT BbicoTy okono 5 m.lonosa
JKykosa HenokpbiTa. OH aep>uT pypaxkky B pyke, oTaasanA AaHb NaMATU AeCATKaM TbICAY OMUYEN, He BEPHYBLUNXCA C Nonen
Benukon OTevecTBeHHOW BOMHbI. Ha TOpXXeCTBEHHOE OTKPbITME NaMATHMKA Npuesan npocnasneHHbIn aktep Muxaunn YnbaHoB,

MHOrO pa3s UrpasLUWiA Posib MPOCNABEHHOrO0 BOeHavanbHKa B (huibMax.



Omsk boasts a unique attraction - a unique monument to the monument. It is installed on
the square in the historical part of the city in the place where, according to legend, in
1717 laid the first stone in the foundation of the fortress of the companion Peter | I.D.
Buchholz. Initially it was planned to manufacture a ball with a diameter of 7 m from an
alloy on the basis of nickel, symbolizing a cannon core, with copper inserts decorated
with bas-relief, telling about the most important milestones in the history of the city.
However, for more than 20 years it has been replaced by a layout of cardboard and
fiberglass. The story is very sad and very instructive.

OMCK MOXEeT NoXBacTaTbCA YHMKaNbHON AOCTONPUMEYaTENbHOCTbLIO — CBOEOOPa3HbIM NAaMATHUKOM NaMATHUKY. OH ycTaHoBNEH
Ha naowaam B UICTOPMYECKON YacTn ropoga B TOM MecTe, rae, No npeaadunto, B 1717 r. 3anoxxun nepebivi KameHb B (hyHAAMEHT
KpenocTu cnoasmxHuk MNetpa | .. Byxronbu,. N3HavanbHO nnaHnpoBanocb 3roToBMTb AP AnameTpoM B 7 M. U3 Cnnasa Ha
OCHOBE HVIKeNA, CMMBONM3MPYIOLWMIA NyLIEeYHOe AAPO, C MEAHbIMW BCTaBKaMu, yKpalueHHbIMn 6apenbedamm, NoBeCTBYOLWMMN O
Ba)XKHeMwWmx Bexax B uctopum ropopa. OaHako yxe 6onee 20 neT ero 3ameLaeT MakeT U3 KapToHa 1 cTeknonnactuka. Mictopua

BeCbMa nedvasibHaA M OYeHb Noy4YnTeibHaA.



It is interesting that the creator of the colorful composition made of metal called it
"Dynamic Equilibrium" however in the people the monument is more often called as
"Scales of being." The sculpture, consisting of many metal elements, looks quirky and
futuristic, somewhat reminiscent of a post-apocalyptic landscape. According to the
author, it symbolizes the complexity of the life path of a person forced to constantly
make difficult decisions. In the composition there is a quarry staircase, cells,
representing the chained dogmas, cup scales, throne, for ascension on which it is
necessary to overcome many terns.

MHTepecHo, 4To co3paTtesib KOOPUTHOM KOMMO3NLMKN N3 MeTassa Hassan ee «[JuHammyeckoe paBHoBeC/e» 0OOHaKO B Hapoae
NaMATHUK Yalle UMEHYIOT Kak «Becbl bbiTuA». CKynbnTypa, COCTOALLAA, U3 MHOXECTBA METa/NIMYECKUX 3/IEMEHTOB, BbIrNAANT
npryyanvMeo n yTypPUCTUYHO, HECKONbKO HanoMmHaA nocranokanuncmyeckmii nensax. Mo sambicny asTopa oHa
CYMBONN3NPYET CITOXHOCTb XXU3HEHHOrO NYTW YeNoBeKa, BbIHY>XAEHHOro NOCTOAHHO NPUHMMATbL HENPOCTLIE pelleHns. B
KOMMO3ULMK eCTb KapbepHaA NecTHULA, KNeTKW, ONULETBOPAIOLLME CKOBbIBAOLLME HAC AOrMaThl, Yalle4yHble BeCbl, TPOH, ANA

BOCLUECTBUA HA KOTOPbI HEOO6XOANUMO NPEO0A0NETb MHOXECTBO TEPHUI.
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Among the numerous monuments and monuments of Siberian Omsk you can find
"hello" from the other end of Eurasia - from far and sunny Spain. The sculpture of the
famous Spanish hero, the character M. de Servantes, is an original metal structure in the
spirit of modern art. The work of designer A. Vakhitov and sculptor N. Kapralov appeared
in Omsk in 2000. It was installed on the occasion of the city day, since then the local Don
Quixote is popular with citizens and tourists.

Cpean MHOro4MCNEeHHbIX MAaMATHUKOB 1 MOHYMEHTOB cnbupckoro OMcka MOXHO BCTPETUTb «MpUBET» U3 Apyroro KoHua Eespasun
— 13 ganexkown n conHeyHon Vicnanmm. CKynbnTypa 3HaMEeHUTOro MCNaHCKoro repon, nepcoHaxa M. ge CepsaHTeca,
npencTaBnAeT coboi OpUrMHaNbHYIO METaNIMYECKY0 KOHCTPYKLMIO B AyXe COBPEMEHHOIO nckyccTBa. PaboTa ansaiHepa A.
BaxutoBa un ckynbntopa H. Kanpanosa noasunacb B Omcke B 2000-m rogy. OHa 6bina ycTaHoBneHa no criyyaro AHA ropoaa, ¢

Tex nNop MecTHbI [JoH KnxoT nonb3yeTcA NonynApHOCTLIO Y FOPOXXaH U TYPUCTOB.



The Drama Theatre of Omsk, established in 1874, is considered one of the oldest in
Siberia. For a long time his troupe gave performances in a wooden building burned at the
end of the 19th century. In 1905 the actors moved to a specially built two-storey stone
mansion for the theater. The lush Baroque-style building, the front of which is decorated
with the sculpture "Winged Genius," has since become an iconic landmark of the city.
Today, the repertoire includes performances of classical and modern plays. Recognition
of professional skills of artists is six awards "Golden Mask" and the prize of the
Government of Russia for a significant contribution to theatre art.

HpamaTtuyeckuin Teatp OmcKa, yupexaeHHbin B 1874 r., cumtaeTcAa ogHUM n3 ctaperiwmnx B Cnbrpu. [lonroe Bpema ero Tpynna
[asana npeacTaBneHnA B 4epeBAHHOM 34aHuK, cropeslleM B KoHue XIX B. B 1905 r. akTepbl nepeexanu B cneumanbHO
BO3BEAEHHbIN AN1A TeaTpa ABYX3TaXKHbIi KAMEHHbIN 0CO6HAK. MNbiwHOe 3aaHue B cTune 6apokko, POHTOH KOTOPOro ykpallaeTt
CKynbnTypa «KpblnaTblii FeHUin» CTano ¢ TeX NOP 3HAaKOBOW AOCTONpUMeYaTenbHOCTbIO ropoaa. CerogHA B penepTyap BXOAAT
NOCTaHOBKW KNACCUYECKMX N COBPEMEHHbIX Nbec. MNMpuaHaHne npotheccmoHanbHOro MacTepcTea apTMCTOB ABMAIOTCA LWEeCTb

npemuii «3on0Taa macka» 1 npemua Npasutensctsa Poccun 3a BeCOMbIN BKNaA, B TeaTpanbHOe NCKYCCTBO.



The collection of the museum, established in 1924 and bearing the name of the great
fellow painter Mikhail Vrubel, is considered the most extensive in Siberia. It includes
more than 22 thousand works of painters, graphics and sculptors, as well as more than
1.5 thousand rare foliants. Walking through the exhibition halls, you will be able to
admire the paintings of Shishkin, Aivazovsky, Surikov, Repina, Serov, Vereshchagin. The
permanent interest of visitors is the exhibition of rare icons dating from the 17th-20th
centuries. The pearl of the museum exposition is considered a unique collection of
decorations from valuable metals, composed of finds of archaeological expeditions,
which explored Skiph and Sarmatian mounds.

CobpaHune my3en, yupexxaeHHoro B 1924 r. n HoCALLero NMA BesIMKOro 3emnaka-xusonucua Muxamna Bpy6ens, cuntaetca
Hambonee o6wupHbiM B Cnbupn. B Hero BxoauT cebilwe 22 ThiC. NPON3BEAEHNI XXMBONUCLEB, rPadMKoB 1 CKY/IbMTOPOB, a Takxe
6one 1,5 Tbic. peakunx onnaHTos. ['ynAA NO BbICTABOYHbLIM 3a1am, Bbl CMOXeTe nonobosaTbcA nonoTHamm LLnwkuHa,
Ansasosckoro, CypukoBa, PenuHa, CepoBa, BepewarnHa. NocToOAHHBIM MHTEPECOM Y NOCETUTENEN NOMb3YeTCA BbiCTaBKa
penkunx NKoH, gatupyembix XVII-XX Bekamu. XXemMuy>kKnHOM My3erHOM 9KCMO3MLMN CHUTAETCA YHUKAbHAA KOoieKumA
YKpaLLIeHW N3 LeHHbIX METanoB, COCTaBNEHHAA N3 HAXOA0K apXeonornyeckmnx saKCneguumii, nccnefoBaBLLnX CKudckmne n

capmaTcKue KypraHbl.



In Omsk the memory of local natives who have become outstanding figures of culture is
honored. The Omsky cinema "Glory" is one of a lot of similar multi-scale complexes in
different cities of the country and, contrary to its name, it would hardly have been
famous if there had not been a "small local analogue" of the famous Hollywood
attraction.

In 2015, the cinema laid its own "Alley of Stars," dedicated to local residents famous in
various spheres. The first was laid a star in honor of the actress of theatre and cinema
Lyubov Polishuk, and the names of musician Egor Letov and actor Mikhail Ulyanova
were immortalized on the alley. The list of "stars" continues to increase.

B OmcKe 4YTAT NamMATb MECTHbIX YPOXXEHLEB, CTaBLWNX BblgaloWwWNMMcA aeAtenaMmm KynbTypbl. OMCKuiA KnHoTeaTp «CnaBa» —
OAVH U3 MHOXKeCTBa NOoJ06OHbIX MHOr03asibHbIX KOMM/IEKCOB B pasHbIX rOpoAax CTpaHbl 1, BOMPEKM CBOEMY Ha3BaHWMIO, OH BPAL,
nn 6bl NpocnasuncA, ecnuv 6bl 34ecb He NOABUCA «MaNeHbKUI MECTHbIN aHanor» 3HaMeHUTOW ro/IMBYLACKON

aoctonpmMedaTesibHOCTW.

B 2015 rogy npu KnHoTeaTpe 3anoXunm CBOK COBCTBEHHYIO «Afneto 3Be34», MOCBALWEHHYIO MECTHbIM XXUTENAM,
NpOCNaBmMBLLUMMCA B pas3nnyHbix cdepax. Mepson 6bina 3anoxeHa 3Be3aa B YeCTb aKTPUChl TeaTpa 1 KUHO J1io60Bu Monumwyk,
Tak>e Ha anfiee yBekoBe4eHbl MeHa My3blkaHTa Eropa Jletosa n aktepa Muxanna YnbaHosa. CnnMcok «3se3a» npoaomkaeT

NOMONHATbLCA.
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Curious tourists, young natural scientists and their parents are waiting at Joul Park in
Omsk. The educational and entertainment exposition is called the "Museum of Miracles."
The interactive exhibition will allow you to know the laws of the universe, immerse
yourself in the secrets of natural sciences. Here you can not only watch and touch the
exhibits with your hands, but also take part in scientific experiments, as well as pass
fascinating quests. Natural attractions are often in the suburbs or away from big cities.
Omsk is unique in this regard. There is a natural park located in the city line. "The clean
harbour" spread on the banks of Irtysh in the heart of Omsk. But location is not its only
feature. There are only two similar water parks on the planet, the presence of such an
attraction puts the Siberian city in line with the American New York Park "Bird Harbour" -
one of the business cards of Omsk, a place where you can enjoy wildlife, walk on the
eco-trail, observe the life of feathers and listen to the fascinating story of the tour guide,
for which the tourist will not take a fee.

JTio60o3HaTenbHbIX TYPUCTOB, IOHBIX €CTECTBOMCMbITATENEN U UX poanTenen XayT B «[bxoynb-MNMapke» B Omcke. MNo3HaBaTenbHo-
pasBriekaTenibHaA 9KCNo3nLUmMA UMEHYeTCA «My3eeM Yyaec». IHTepakTuBHanA BbiICTaBKa NO3BOMUT MO3HATb 3aKOHbI MMPO34aHuA,
norpyanTbCA B TallHbl €CTECTBEHHbIX HAayK. 34eCb MOXHO HE TONbKO CMOTPETb M TPOraTb PyKaMm 9KCMNOHAaTbI, HO U NMPUHATL
y4yacTve B Hay4HbIX OMbiTax, a TakXe NpovTy yBnekaTesnbHble KBeCTbl. [IpnpoaHbie AocTonpyMeYaTenbHOCTU 3a4acTyio
Haxo[ATCA B NPMropoAax Unn B otaaneHny ot 6onblimnx ropogos. OMCK B 9TOM niaHe yHvKaneH. 3aecb eCTb NPMPOAHbIN Napk,
pacnonoXXeHHbIV B ropoackon vepte. «[TuybA raBaHb» packuHynacb Ha 6eperax MpTbiwa B camom LeHTpe Omcka. Ho
pacnonoXxeHne — He eANHCTBEHHAA ero 0CO6eHHOCTb. MNoao6HbIX BOAHLIX MApKOB Ha MaHeTe BCEero Asa, Hann4me Takomn

[AOCTONPUMeYaTENbHOCTY CTaBUT CUBMPCKUIA ropoa B OAMH PAA C aMepuKaHcknM Hito-Mopkom.



The park "Bird Harbour" is one of the business cards of Omsk, a place where you can
enjoy wildlife, walk on the eco-trail, observe the life of feathers and listen to the
fascinating story of the tour guide, for which the tourist will not be charged.

Mapk «MTU4bA raBaHb» — OAHA U3 BU3UTHbIX KapToyek OMcKa, MecTo, rae MOXXHO Hac/aguTbLCA AUKON NPUMPOAoHA,
NporynATbLCA NO 3KO-Tporne, NoHa6noaaTh 3a XXM3HbIO NepHaTbIX M NOCAyLlaTb YB/ieKaTesbHbIN paccKas 9KCKYypcoBoAa,

3a KOTOpbIii C TYypuCTa He BO3bMYT nnary.



Performances of the city puppet theatre, established in 1936, constantly collect
anschlags. The viewer is treated here with special warmth and love. The theatre 's halls
are colorfully decorated under the streets of the medieval city. Before the performance of
the child can be reduced to a luxurious greenhouse and a colorful museum of dolls. The
main director and troupe are in constant creative search, are not afraid to go to bold
experiments. Today, the repertoire includes 28 children 's productions and several
performances for adult viewers.

MpeacTaBneHnA ropoackoro KykKosbHOro TeaTpa, yupexaeHHoro B 1936 r., noCTOAHHO cobupatoT aHwnaru. K saputento 3gecb
OTHOCATCA C 0COObIM TEM/IOM 1 1060BbI0. XOMNbl TeaTpa Kpaco4yHO AeKOpMpoBaHbl NOA yNuLbl CpeaHeBeKkoBoro ropoaa. Mepepn,
crnekTaknem pebeHka MOXXHO CBOAUTb B POCKOLLIHYIO OPaH>Xepeto 1 KOMOPUTHBIN My3el KyKos. TnaBHbIn pexxuccep u Tpynna
Haxo[ATCA B MOCTOAHHOM TBOPYECKOM MOWCKe, He BOATCA UATN Ha CMenble akcnepumeHTbl. CerogHa B penepTyap BXxoaAT 28

AEeTCKUX NOCTaHOBOK U HECKObKO I'Ipe,D,CTaBJ'IeHVII?I OnA B3POC/bIX 3pv|Tene17|.



Hawwu HoBble apy3ba! - HAOEEMCA, YTO TAK YXXE U ECTb!!!

Mpuesxxante K Ham B roctu! Cno)xHoe BpemA ¢ anMaeMmen — KopoHaBmpyca B Mupe
3akoHuuTcA! TAK OHO U BYAET!

BEOb Mbl - BCE JIIOAN HA 3EMJIE XOTUM 340POBOW N CYACTJINBOU XXU3HWN!
Y HAC C BAMU ECTb TE CJIOBA, KOTOPbIE HAC OB BEAUHAIOT:

«  Comfortable
- Persona
 Posiclon
 Local

- Problema

* Industria

- Solidaridad

HoBbin ron-2020r., r. Omc



